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Jackie Henderson _ (o-123- 1S

From: Justin Wilson

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2015 10:10 PM

To: William Euille; Allison Silberberg; John Chapman; Del Pepper; Timothy Lovain; Paul
Smedberg

Ce: Mark Jinks; Jackie Henderson

Subject: Fw: Housing Affordability Advisory Committee

For tomorrow:

Justin M. Wilson, Member
Alexandria City Council

Office: 703.746.4500

Home: 703.299.1576
justin.wilson@alexandriava.gov

From: Justin Wilson

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2015 10:00 PM

To: Katharine Dixon; Helen Mcllvaine

Cc: James Banks

Subject: Housing Affordability Advisory Committee

Katharine/Helen,
Sorry for the delay on this. This week got away from me.
How about this composition? | highlighted the changes from the ordinance in the docket:

(a) There is hereby established a committee known as the housing affordability advisory committee.

(b) The voting membership shall consist of 19 citizen members who shall be appointed by city council. The
composition of the voting membership shall be as follows:

(1) one commissioner from the Alexandria Redevelopment and Housing Authority;

(2) one licensed and practicing attorney;

(3) one builder or developer of residential property;

(4) one real estate professional with knowledge and experience in residential real estate;

(5) two financial professionals with knowledge and experience in the finance of residential housing in the city;
(7) one landlord of residential property in the city;

(8) one residential tenant in the city;

(9) one homeowner in the city;

(10) one representative of the city's faith community;

(11) one representative of a civic association in the city;

(12) one representative of an organization that promotes and maintains affordable housing;

(13) one representative of an employer in the city who employs at least 100 employees;

(14) one person designated by, but who need not be a member of, the Commission on Aging; and

(15) one person who is either an employee of the City or the Alexandria City Public Schools.;
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(16) one person who represents housing consumers under 30 years of age;

(17) two representatives the city’s small business community, with focus on the retail, restaurant and
hospitality sector, designated by the Alexandria Chamber of Commerce;

(19) one person designated by, but who need not be a member of, the Commission on Persons with
Disabilities.

Justin M, Wilson, Member
Alexandria City Council

Office: 703.746.4500

Home: 703.299.1576
justin.wilson@alexandriava.qgov




